From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/26/2012 6:51:11 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Jennifer Dowdell leaving PG&E

No We came to a mutual agreement that it was time to move on.

On Jun 25, 2012, at 8:49 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Did you fire her....?
Marzia

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dowdell, Jennifer" <JKD5@pge.com>

Date: Junc 26, 2012 3:39:16 AM GMT+03:00

To: "Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)"
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)"
<edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>, "mlc@cpuc.ca.gov"
<mlc@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Imh@cpuc.ca.gov" <imh@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"rsk@cpuc.ca.gov" <rsk@cpuc.ca.gov>, "gkk@cpuc.ca.gov"
<gkk@cpuc.ca.gov>, "skh@cpuc.ca.gov" <skh@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"smt(@cpuc.ca.gov" <smfl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "cek@cpuc.ca.gov"
<cek@cpuc.ca.gov>, "bbe@cpuc.ca.gov" <bbc@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"mve@cpuc.ca.gov" <mve@cpuc.ca.gov>, "me3@cpuc.ca.gov"”
<mc3@cpuc.ca.gov>, "jcc@cepuc.ca.gov"” <jcc@cpuc.ca. gov>,
"if2@cpuc.ca.gov" <f2@cpuc.ca.gov>, "dmg@cpuc.ca.gov"”
<dmg@cpuc.ca.gov>, "fri@cpuc.ca.gov" <frl@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"am3@cpuc.ca.gov" <am3@cpuc.ca.gov>, "ram@cpuc.ca.gov"”
<ram(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "rmp@cpuc.ca.gov" <rmp@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"pspl@cpuc.ca.gov" <psp@cpuc.ca.gov>, "arr@cpuc.ca.gov"
<arr(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "gpl@cpuc.ca.gov" <gpl@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"marcel@TURN.org" <marcel@TURN. org>,

"mtonev(@TURN. org" <mtoney@ TURN.org>,
"sks@cpuc.ca.gov" <sks@cpuc.ca.gov>, "St. Marie, Stephen"
<SST@cpuc.ca.gov>, "klk@cpuc.ca.gov" <klk@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"srt@cpuc.ca.gov" <srt@cpuc.ca.gov>, "cft@cpuc.ca.gov"”
<cft@cpuc.ca.gov>, "daniel.h. kim@me.com"
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<danicl.h. kim@me.com>, "joc@cpuc.ca.gov"
<joc@cpuc.ca.gov>, "bwm@cpuc.ca.gov"
<bwm@cpuc.ca.gov>, "kib@cpuc.ca.gov" <kjb@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"mwt@cpuc.ca.gov" <mwt@cpuc.ca.gov>, "los@cpuc.ca.gov"”
<los@cpuc.ca.gov>, "zaflwepuc.ca.gov" <zaf@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"tdp@cpuc.ca.gov" <tdp@cpuc.ca.gov>, "aad@cpuc.ca.gov"
<aad(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "mts@cpuc.ca.gov" <mts@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cec: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>, "Allen, Meredith"
<MEAe@pge.com>, "trichardson@zigbee.org"
<trichardson(@zigbee.org>, "stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com"
<stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com>, "dRedacted |
<{Redacted "diane.fellman@nrgenergy.com"
<diane.fellman{@nrgenergy.com>,
"philip.r. mclemore@us.pwd.com"
<philip.r.mclemore@us.pwd.com>, "david@gridspeak.com"
<david@gridspeak.com>, "rudy.tolentino@morganstanley.com"
<rudy .tolentino@morganstanley.com>,
[Redacted Redacted ‘
"steven.schleimer@calpine.com
<steven.schleimer@calpine.com>,
[Redacted "<k
"eslie(@conegy.com” <leslic@conegy.com™>,
"fansar@ucsusa.org" <jansar@ucsusa.org>,
"frank derosa@firstsolar.com" <frank derosa@firstsolar.com>

Redacted
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[Redacted h" <yRedacted |
"Ophelia.B.Basgal@hud.gov" <Ophelia.B.Basgal@hud.gov>,
[Redacted }, "Ann Watson"
[Redacted |, Mary Christic McManus
Redacted

<mcm4@pacbell net>, Les Guliasi
"les stark@sce.com" <les.stark(@sce.com>, "' Skopec, Dan'’
(DSkopec@semprautilities.com)”
<DSkopec@semprautilities.com™>, "michael hoover@sce.com"
<michael.hoover@sce.com>, "gary.schoonyan@sce.com"
<gary.schoonyan@sce.com>, "laura.genao@sce.com"
<laura.genao@sce.com™>, "Ischavrien@semprautilitics.com"
<lIschavrien@semprautilities.com>,
"bpresnek@semprautilities.com”
<bpresnek@semprautilities.com™>,
"whblattner@semprautilities.com"
<wblattner@semprautilitics.com>, "karyn.gansecki@sce.com"
<karyn.gansecki(@sce.com>, "jeanne.smith@sce.com"
<jeanne.smith@sce.com>, "Sabina. Ysaguirre(@sce.com"
<Sabina.Ysaguirre(@sce.com>, {Redacted

<{Redacted lane@semprautilities.com”
<rlane@semprautilitics.com>

Subject: FW: Jennifer Dowdell leaving PG&E
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Per the note below, | am leaving PG&E to take care of
some personal and family priorities. It has been a real
pleasure working with all of you!

My last day in the office will probably be Friday (June 29),
but feel free to contact me on my personal cell or email if
you would like to stay in touch.

If you have questions about my cases, please contact
Meredith Allen (415-973-2868). She will be able to let you
know who in the group will be picking them up.

If there is anyone I've inadvertently omitted from this
message, please forward it to them with my apologies.
Once again, it has been great working with you and I'm
wishing you all the best in the future.

Regards,

Jennifer

. |Redacted
Email

Cell:
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From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 6:34 PM

To: Pruett, Greg S.; Burt, Helen; Wan, Fong; Kuga, Roy M; Malnight,
Steven; Torres, Albert; Hapner, Dede; Berman, Janice S; Brown, Jess
A; Rubin, David; Miller, Suzy; Warnock, John; Litteneker, Randall
(Law); Walter, Stacy W (Law)

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith; Horner, Trina;
Mistry, Dinyar; Campbell, Walter; Dore, Jay; Affonsa, Deborah,;
Rayburn, Stephen; Cairns, Stephen; Wells, Jason; Warner, Christopher
(Law); Togneri, Gabriel; Suri, AnilK

Subject: Jennifer Dowdell leaving PG&E

Colleagues,

After 8 years, most recently, and 14 years overall with the
Company, I have decided to leave PG&E in order to focus on
some personal priorities.

[ am truly grateful for the opportunities that PG&E has afforded
me, especially the chance to work with all of you.

Please know that you and the Company have my best wishes
going forward. Iknow you will continue to be successful.

I'll be around for a bit longer on company email and sporadically
in the office to support transitioning my work. But for anyone
who wants to stay in touch, please use my personal email and cell
below.

Warmest regards,

Jennifer

SB GT&S 0211300



Email:

Cell:

Redacted
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